

Date: 25-03-2020

Overall Timeline for PFAS-restriction process

Pre-phase 2020	
Milestones	Timeline
Coordination, alignment of approach and definition of work packages between DE, DK, NL, SE and NO CA as well as ECHA	27. January 2020
Development of work packages, Agreement on Lead and Supporting roles of MS, Agreement on structure and development of questionnaire in preparation of a Call for Evidence (CfE)	24. February 2020
Finalisation of questionnaire and information document in preparation of a Call for Evidence (CfE)	Till end of April 2020
Notification to ECHA's PACT und News alerts on MS and ECHA websites	With beginning of CfE (start of May)
Call for Evidence for an analysis of restriction options for the PFAS group of substances (fluorinated substances)	May 2020 – July 2020
Data evaluation from CfE	July 2020 – October 2020
Discussion of restriction options in RiME+	October 2020 or February 2021
Preparation of RMOA document for clarification and final definition of scope	till end of December 2020
Publication of Conclusion RMOA conclusion document	Beginning of 2021
Restriction procedure 2021-2023	
Milestones	Timeline
if needed another Call for Evidence	Begin 2021 before/with RoI
Entry into registry of intentions (RoI)	Beginning 2021
Preparation of Annex	1st quarter 2021 – 1st quarter 2022
Restriction procedure (Conformity Check, PC, RAC/SEAC)	2022 - 2023
Commission proposal and discussion in REACH committee meeting	2023
Entry into force of restriction 2025	

Commented [A1]: Suggestion to presume: **January 2021**

Commented [A2]: Suggestion to presume: **February 2021**

Commented [A3]: Suggestion to presume: **February 2021 – February 2022**